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Tiîi:.%suku<'s OFFicE., P. E. ISLAND,

Sir-in answvcr to YOur letter Of the 17th instant, 1 have
to state that last Ycar the Governrncnt of this Colon>' ob-
tained an order froni the Colonial Office authorizing a cop-
pcr coinage for thc Island. Conscqucntly 2,000,000 cents
hiave becti or arc bcing put into circulation licrc. At pre-
sent tiiere is no silver coini specially prepared for the Island.
I enclose two cents as a spccinlcn of tlic coppcr coinagc.

I arn1, Sir,
Yo'ur obedient servant,

JAM ES XARIîUuTON~,

Col. Trea.irrrr.
Thc nicv coinage is very chaste. The obverse bears the

hicad of 1 1cr Nt.jest)-, encircled in an buter rim with thc le-
gc d " Victoria Qucen 187 1." Thc reverse beurs the amins
of thec !sLisid, viz., a sniall oal, trcc growing under the shcl.
ter of a large and flourishing trcc, with the motto, "Parr'a
sut' iliga/i," cncircked iii nuter rirn, with legend Il Prince
Edward Island. Onc Cent."

There is also a new copper coinage for Newvfoundland,
the dcsign bcing similar to that of 1865, but bearing the
(LIte 1872. Iii our necxt issue wc will give an account of a
numbler of Canadian mcdals, sonie of whichi arc not as yet
publislied.


